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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL USERS OF THE CATEGORY GODE SYSTEM BO
FROM: Jason A. Ridgway, Director N
Office of Highway Development
DATE: January 29, 2014
RE: UPDATES TO THE CATEGORY CODE SYSTEM

The following revisions have been made to the 2008 Category Code book and
have been posted on the SHA website.

CATEGORY 3: DRAINAGE

The following pay item is obsolete:
389450 TEMPORARY STONE OUTLET STRUCTURE (TSOS) EA

This item should be measured and paid for per ton Stone for Sediment
Control.

CATEGORY 5: PAVING

The following pay items Measurement and Payment have been revised:

585631 BIKE LANE WHITE PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC
PAVEMENT MARKING WITH ARROW SP 556 SF
585633 SHARED BIKE LANE WHITE PREFORMED

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING SP 556  SF

These items should be measured and paid for per square foot.
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The new Category Code pay items are dated January 29, 2014. All projects
advertised on or after February 11, 2014 must include the new pay item and any related
specifications if applicable to the contract.

If you have any questions, call Edward C. Johnson at 410-545-8893 or by e-mail
at ejohnson(@sha.state.md.us.
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